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Memorandum

Date: 

October 18, 2007
To:

Dr. Anne Gormly, Vice President


Academic Affairs and Dean of Faculties
From: 

Dr. Sandra K. Gangstead, Dean



School of Health Sciences

c:

Dr. Jim Lidstone, Director 

SHS Graduate and Professional Outreach
Re:

M.Ed. – Kinesiology Degree Modifications
__________________________________________________________________________________
I concur with the recommendations of the Department of Kinesiology Faculty and the School of Health Sciences Graduate Committee regarding degree title change, specialization modifications as well as specific course modifications and additions applicable to the proposed changes.  The delineation of the newly proposed core requirements, deactivation of the Teacher certification specialization, and the addition of the Human Performance specialization; along with the proposed major name change will correspond with the mission of the Department of Kinesiology’s Med. Program.  These changes reflect the academic unit’s cogent response to meet the changing needs of the professional workforce.  
I support the proposed changes in the Med. Degree offered by the Department of Kinesiology, as well as the creation and modification of courses designed to support the degree modifications.  

Thank-you for your consideration.
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